

# Timothy Lusk

Production Artist

[tim.lusk@icloud.com](mailto:tim.lusk@icloud.com)

<http://www.behance.net/tlusk>

---

Over the past 10+ years, I have worked as a Production Artist in and around Seattle. My efficiency and speed are highly valuable while my attention to detail is a strong asset as well. I am not afraid to ask questions and am most effective with problem solving and producing a quality product.

## EXPERIENCE

---

Seattle, WA, USA  
Feb 2014 – Present

[Amazon.com](http://amazon.com)  
Production Artist

USA  
Oct 2006 – Nov 2013

[FILTER/digital](#)  
Production Artist & UX Designer

Microsoft (Entertainment + Devices)—User interface design for Xbox and Kinect.

Microsoft (System Center Essentials)—User interface design for server software.

Callison Architecture (Marketing Department)—Production work on resumes, information, and portfolio pieces for use in RFPs and other proposals.

USA  
Sep 2008 – Oct 2009

[Williams-Helde Marketing Communications](#)  
Production Artist, Graphic Designer

Worked on numerous campaigns for Darigold, Philips Sonicare, and Insect Shield. Responsible for production work, email design and coding, as well as video production and direction.

USA  
Jan 2007 – May 2008

[Hodgson Meyers](#)  
Production Artist, Graphic Designer

Specializing in Business to Business marketing, campaign development included clients such as Fair Issac, F5, CSG, Meydenbauer Center, and HomeStreet Bank.

USA  
Jun 2003 – Dec 2003

[Horton Lantz & Low](#)  
Production Artist

Working on multiple projects ranging from print and illustration to package design for a list of clients including Vail, Sage, Taco Del Mar, Microsoft, Seattle's Best Coffee, and T-Mobile.

## EDUCATION

---

USA  
Sep 2000 – Jun 2003

[Western Washington University](#)  
Industrial Design

Seattle, WA, USA  
Jan 2013 – Jun 2013

[North Seattle Community College](#)  
Project Management

## SKILLS

---

Adobe Flash, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Photoshop, Aperture, Apple IWork, CSSEdit, Coda, FinalCut Studio, Microsoft Office, Things

---